
From: Crisostomo, Noel
Sent: 8/3/2012 2:08:15 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Langton, Adam (adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted_____

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: Follow up to CALSTART meeting re: LCFS

Hi Meredith,

Per your call earlier, I’m confirming our schedule to accommodate a meeting for Tuesday 8/13
at 2pm with the lOIJs to discuss the LCFS.

Thanks,

Noel

From - Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01,2012 5:33 PM 
To: Crisostomo, Noel; Langton, Adam 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Follow up to CALSTART meeting re: LCFS

Hi Noel and Adam,

Thanks for this email. We would be happy to discuss LCFS further. I will coordinate with 
Andre and| Reacted 
available times soon.

(since Deana is out on maternity leave) and we will send you some

Please let me know if you have any questions in the meantime.

SB GT&S 0324970
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Best Regards,

Redacted

Customer Energy Solutions
Pacific Gas and Electric
Redacted

From: Crisostomo, Noel [mailto:noel.crisostomo@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, August 01,2012 11:17 AM

Langton, Adam 
Subject: Follow up to CALSTART meeting re: LCFS
To: Redacted

Hi Genevieve,

To follow up to your suggestion from yesterday: Adam, Andy, and I would be willing to meet 
to discuss your thoughts on the LCFS. Please coordinate with the Andre and Deana to propose 
a time to have a conference call/meeting within the next week or two. Thanks.

Sincerely,

Noel Crisostomo

Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst

Emerging Procurement Strategies | Energy Division [ CPUC

415 703 5404
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